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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (I known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Powell's Tavern is an H-shaped brick and frame complex, being the
result of two major periods of construction. The original frawe hlock is
two stories over a low brick foundation with gable roof, two exterior end
chimneys and two low one story end wings with shed roofs. The symmetrical
three-bay fronts have nine-over-nine sash windows framed by moulded archi-
traves. The later brick portion stands parallel to the frame block,
approximately fourteen feet to the south, connected by a two story frame
hyphen. This brick part is two stories with gable roof, two interior end
chimneys and a five-bay front facing the old River Road to the south. The
brick is laid in Flemish bond on its main south front with common bond with
Flemish variations on the other secondary fronts. The deep, one story
central entrance porch consists of four stuccoed brick Tuscan columns support-
ing a wooden gable roof with Doric entablature. While both the brick and
frame blocks have a central hall with original interior trim in the single
rooms to either side, the western room in the brick block has been partitioned
for use as a doctor's cffices. The wood work is exceedingly simple in the
frame wing, as seen in the stair's square balusters and newels set on a
closed stringer and the two high mantels consisting of simple pine boards
capped by a narrow moulded cornice shelf, In addition, the eastern room has
a plain pine dado and chair rail. The brick wing interior reflects its
later Federal period by utilizing the ''reed" motif (and a deeper cornice
shelf) in the mantels. The western room of this wing, although partitioned,
retains its mantel and paneled cupboard. Both of these rooms have a simple
paneled dade. |
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The frame portion of the tavern was built by William Powell as his
residence in the late-eighteenth century on land which by a series of
purchases from 1768 to 1791 was approximately 328 acres in size. Powell
came to Virginia to make bricks for Thomas Mann Randolph of Tuckahoe and
other landowners. Powell's land adjeoined Randolph's which lay to the south
across the old River Road or Main Road (Route 650). Powell's son, William
Powell, Jr., applied for a license to keep an ordinary in the frame structure
on March 1808 and his successful enterprize is reflected, first, in the
addition of shed wings by 1815 (Mutual Assurance Society Policy) and second,
by the brick addition, apparently built circa 1820 by Powell. The son
continued his father's land acquisition until he had assembled a plantation
of almost 800 acres. Although a two story hyphen, constructed in 1958,
connects the two structures, earlier photographs show a simple gable-roofed
shelter between them. It is traditionally held that some shelter was
always there as a convenience to protect travelers loading or unloading theitr
carriages between the two buildings in inclement weather.

The tavern continued in operation for most of the nlneteenth century.
General LaFayette stopped there during the course of his journey from
Richmond to Charlottesville in 1824, William Powell, Jr., conducted the
tavern for many years before it passed to the Duval family in 1850. Joseph
Martin in his Gazetteer of Virginia, 1836, remarked on ''the good order and
excellent accomodations which distinguished" the tavern during the tenure of
the younger Powell.

In 1958, the present owners adapted the complex into a combinatien
residence and doctor's office with a minimum loss of the original building
fabric. The construction of the,two story hyphen at that time has
heightened the tavern's similarity to its H-shaped neighbors, Tuckahoe to
the south and Keswick, further south across the river. All three have
evolved into this form and it is interesting that they should be concentrated
in this particular area of the state. This peculiar plan, the presence of
an old Powell family graveyard to the north and the associations with
lafayette and early tavern days on the old River Road between Charlottesville
and Richmond offer a landmarks of particular significance to central
Virginia's architectural and transportation history.
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